
Named Redwood Tree

and Parking

N. Escape Rd.  (1938)

Krevis

Headquarters 
Admin. Bldg.

Formerly

The Three Graces
In 1941, the Civilian Conservation Corps departed, having 
renovated park facilities and rehabilitated understory vegetation.

NOTE: This map series for the Big Basin Redwoods Headquarters Area (Governor’s Camp) depicts 
the major buildings, structures, and objects that existed in the years between 1924 and 2011. It illustrates the 
physical changes and uses that occured over time in the Park’s historic core. These maps are provided for 
interpretive purposes only, and may not represent the accurate size and locations of historic structures.

D
at

e: 
08

/1
7/

20
11

S
ou

rc
es

:
  C

ali
f. D

ep
t. o

f P
ar

ks
  &

 R
ec

re
at

ion

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

D
IV

IS
IO

N
--

--
--

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
PL

A
N

S
E

C
T

IO
N

B
ig 

B
as

in 
R

ed
wo

od
s S

ta
te

 P
ar

k
G

en
er

al 
Pl

an
Fi

gu
re

 1
6

H
ea

dq
ua

rte
rs 

A
re

a
(G

ov
er

no
r’s

 C
am

p)
, 1

94
1

 


